
From: laura heath 
Sent: 02 October 2019 14:36
To: Ailsa Teasdale; Andrea Long
Subject: Re: NYM2019/0658/FL - Egton Manor, Egton Bridge
 
Ailsa, I can answer that already and say we are happy to restrict to one event here at the
Manor per day to avoid traffic disruptions.
 
Many thanks
 
Laura

From: Ailsa Teasdale <a.teasdale@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Sent: 02 October 2019 13:33
To: Andrea Long 
Cc: laura heath 
Subject: NYM2019/0658/FL - Egton Manor, Egton Bridge
 
 
 
Dear Mrs Long & Ms Heath
 
Please find attached a letter with regard to the above site.
 
Mrs Ailsa Teasdale
Senior Planning Officer
 
My Normal Working Hours are 9am-5pm Tuesday to Thursday.
For planning application post or general enquiries please respond to :
planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk to allow your email to be logged and acknowledged
without any delay on days when I am not at my desk. Thank you.
 
North York Moors National Park Authority The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York
YO62 5BP
 
Tel: 01439 772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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